Tanyard T-374
Trappe Vicinity
Circa 1810

Tanyard, probably built by Charles Bowdle, consists of a two-story brick
section, and two frame additions that form a telescope design. The brick section's
symmetrical approach side is laid in Flemish bond and has the unusual feature of
two six-panel front doors. The east wall has random glazed headers, but none of
the walls has a water table or beltcourse. The central and west frame sections
have undergone great remodeling, but an early photograph shows a 1} story frame
kitchen wing connected to the brick section by a 1} story hyphen. At one time, tan
was made from bark on this property.
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